FORT LAUDERDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM # 14-07

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

May 1, 2014
Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
Franklin C. Adderley, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Request to Approve Expenditure of Confiscation Funds

i, Franklin C. Adderley, Chief of Police, respectfully request the City Commission to approve the
expenditure of confiscation funds for the following:

1.

2.

Donation of the Fort Lauderdale Zeta Chi Chapter of Omega Psi Phi Fraternity
Lamplighters Program in the amount of $5,000 as described in CAM #14-0565.
Donation to Fort Lauderdale’s Biack Police Officers Association Teen Summit in the
amount of $5,000 as described in CAM #14-0565.

Purchase 1000 SmartWater Units from SmartWater CS| (500 units For Middle River
Terrace neighborhood and 500 units for Lauderdale Manors neighborhood in the amount
of $30,000 as described in CAM #14-0565.

Purchase 1000 Locking License Plate Fasteners from Swells Automotive Group in the
amount of $1,940.00 as described in CAM #14-0565.

Purchase Fingerprint Scanners from Cross Match Technologies, Inc. utilizing State
Florida Contract 680-370-07-1 in the amount of $9,484 as described in CAM #s 14-0565
and 14-0580.

Additional Expenditure for Undercover Vehicle Rental Services utilizing Contract 13-C-
103 in the amount of $29,520 as described in CAM #s 14-0565 and 14-0578.

| hereby certify that the above-described expenditures are for law enforcement purposes in
accordance with F.S. 932.7055 and the federal guidelines set forth in the Guide to Equitable
Sharing for State and Local Law Enforcement Agencies.




